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*5.5.4: Suspension of Admissions to the Master of Arts in Social Data Analysis (MASDA)

Item for: Information

Forwarded by: Program Development Committee

This memo is to inform you that we have suspended admissions into our Master of Arts in Social Data Analysis
for Fall 2014, due to low enrolments. We will let you know when the suspension is lifted.

Sincerely,

Nancy E. Wright, Dean

Faculty of Arts, Humanities & Social Sciences
University of Windsor



